



SIDLEY AUSTIN LLP
1501 K STREET, N.W.
WASHINGTON, DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 20005
+1 202 736 8000
+1 202 736 8711 FAX

+1 202 736 8739
KAKOWUAH@SIDLEY.COM

October 14, 2025

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Honorable Scott S. Harris
Clerk of the Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, N.E.
Washington, DC 20543

Re: United States ex rel. Mark J. O'Connor, et al. v. USCC Wireless Investment, Inc., et al., No. 25-271

Dear Mr. Harris:

The petition for a writ of certiorari in the above-captioned case was filed on September 5, 2025. The Court called for a response on September 25, 2025, which is currently due on October 27, 2025. Under Rule 30.4 of this Court, all Respondents respectfully request a 30-day extension of time, up to and including November 26, 2025, within which to file their response.

Alongside obligations in matters that are not public in nature, the undersigned has a variety of obligations before various courts that would make it difficult to complete the response by the current deadline. These matters include supplemental briefing on remand from this Court to the Ninth Circuit in *Devas Multimedia Private Ltd. v. Antrix Corp. Ltd.*, Nos. 20-36024, 22-35103, 22-35085 (opening brief filed October 9, 2025, with reply due October 30, 2025); an amicus brief in support of the petition for certiorari in *Shanda Games Limited, et al. v. Monk*, No. 25-351 (due October 24, 2025); and a merits-stage amicus brief in support of the petitioner in *Laboratory Corp. of America Holdings v. State*, Supreme Court of Texas No. 25-0127 (filing expected on or about October 24, 2025). The undersigned is also traveling for business the week of October 21, 2025. Further, a 30-day extension is warranted due to recent attorney departures and new hires at the undersigned's firm that have impacted the staffing of this matter, and to allow time for review and coordination among the respondents and their counsel.



Honorable Scott S. Harris
October 14, 2025
Page 2

For these reasons, Respondents respectfully request a 30-day extension of time.

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Kwaku A. Akowuah
Kwaku A. Akowuah

Counsel for Respondents

cc: Daniel Woofter (*via first-class mail & email*)